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Raywood, Simon

From: David Rogers @biology.ox.ac.uk>
Sent: 04 June 2025 21:36
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Subject: Re: D1 Submission of written versions of oral contributions to the Botley West 

Inquiry 13th to 15th May 2025
Attachments: DJRogersWrittenSummaryofOralCommentatISH1DevelopmentConsentOrder150520

25 .pdf; DJRogersWrittenSummaryofOralCommentatISH2SOCIOECONOMICSTBD 
.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Simon, 
 
Please find attached a further two submissions for deadline D1 (see previous email, below). 
 
4. A written version of comments relevant to the Issue Specific Hearing 1 (ISH1) on the DEVELOPMENT CONSENT 
ORDER on 15th May 
5. A written submission of comments that would be relevant to an Issue Specific Hearing on SOCIO-ECONOMICS, 
should one be called in the future.  I think there may be sufficient other socio-economic issues to justify such an ISH. 
 
As per the instructions in Annex D of your 28th March 2025 letter to IPs (Your Ref EN010147), I formally request to 
be included as an Interested Party in any further Open Floor Hearing. 
 
Again I would be grateful if you could let me know these documents have been received safely. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
David Rogers 
 
 
David J. Rogers 
Emeritus Professor of Ecology 
Department of Zoology, 
University of Oxford, UK 
 

From: David Rogers @biology.ox.ac.uk> 
Sent: 04 June 2025 17:34 
To: Botley West Solar Farm <botleywestsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: D1 Submission of written versions of oral contributions to the Botley West Inquiry 13th to 15th May 2025 
  
Dear Simon, 
 
I refer to the requirement to submit before the end of today, June 4th (Deadline 1, D1),  written versions of any 
contribution to the Botley West Inquiry held in the Kings Centre Oxford from the 13th to 15th May this year. 
 
Please find attached three documents 

1. A written version of my 5 minutes oral presentation during Open Floor Hearing 2 on 14th May 
2. A written version of comments I made during the Issue Specific Hearing on the GREEN BELT on 15th May 
3. A written version of comments I made during the Issue Specific Hearing on the AVIATION SAFETY on 

15th May 



2

 
Please let me know that you have received these in good time. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
David Rogers 
 
David J. Rogers 
Emeritus Professor of Ecology 
Department of Zoology, 
University of Oxford, UK 




